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.ol Heyse 0il Inc. -
Lb/ 212 College Park Drive
Normal, IL 61761
(309) 454-8098
March 9, 1990

X P /

Mr. Charles Gholson, Deputy Inspector
State of New Mexico

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources
0il Conservation Division

Aztec District Office

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Dear Mr. Gholson:
Enclosed you will find the affidavit signed by Mr. Ozzie
Reeves, President of Rio Chama Estates Inc. The enclosed

paper I believe takes care of all the paper work necessary for
the conversion to a water well and release of the bond on

Well #1--Rio Ch ST 36 3

Thank you for your help.

Sincerely,

Jus@ll

Todd R. Heyse
jrs

copy: Ty Kataja
Ozzie Reeves, President
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To: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
From: O0zzie Reeves, President

bate: February 9, 1990

Re: Well #1 - Rio Chama

Pursuant to paragraphs #4 and #5 of the affidavit regarding
conversion of the above well to a water well I hereby state that

said well location has been taken care of to my satisfaction.
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By . .ifﬁ({ N (gD Dated ;lj/lyﬁ’i/{TV
0zzie Reeves, President
Rio Chama Estates Inc.
Box 100
Alcaide, New Mexico 87511
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